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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Status of E-Systems' Issues

1. The undersigned was informed by Mr. Clyde Carter that a call
had been received at approximately 1030 as of this date from Mr. Jim
Bolding saying that as a result of Ken Smith and Lowell Lawson having
been away from Dallas this entire week, he was unable to provide E-Systems'
response to the latest Air America proposal by 14 January and requested
that the response date be moved forward to 20 January. Mr. Bolding also
said that by so doing he was almost certain that he would also be able
to provide a proposal on the accounts receivable which he could not do
under any circumstances by 14 January.

2. Since there seemed to be no other option open, Mk. Carter
agreed to the extension request.

Air Advisor, DDA
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